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Robert Freeman -
1093 A1A Beach Boulevard
PMB 236
St. Augustine, Florida 32080

January 14, 2002

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Via hand delivery

RE: Lands End Construction Enterprises, Inc.
To Whom It May Concern:

I moved to Florida in 1998 and received my contractor’s license in 1999. Being new in
the state and now having a contractor’s license, I am now having to learn what paperwork
is required to stay current.

I have received all fees and bills that I have received for the Division of Corporations,
however I never received your bills for $150.00 per year and requests for annual reports.
On June 1, 1999, 1 moved to accommodate the licensure regulations of the City of St.
Augustine and the County of St. Johns, however my mail must not have been forwarded
properly, as I never received any correspondence from your Division. I only learned of
the revocation of my corporate status and the money owed to the State of Florida when I
attempted to close a loan for a spec house and the closing attorney informed me that my
corporation was inactive and I was unable to have the closing until the corporation was
again allowed to do business in Florida. Had I known about this problem before today, I
certainly would have paid the amount due and resolved the matter promptly so as not to
jeopardize my business in Florida.

I plead with you to review this matter and to understand my unfortunate situation. | have
enclosed the original signed corporate reinstatement form and a check in the amount of
$300.00 for two years of filing fees. However, as a small, one-man business, a $600.00
penalty would set me back and make it very difficult for me to close on the contract I am
currently bound by. 1 therefore respectfully request that you grant the reinstatement
waive the penalty. Now that [ d the annual requirements of the State of Florida,
1 will be sure to promptly pday the annual fee and file the annual rgpdrts as they are due.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this m
Sincerely,

Robert Freethan



